
Richard Dwyer 

From: Leslie Payette [lpayette@nirb.ca]

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2008 9:19 AM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Subject: RE: 2BE-TIM Diamondex Resources 
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I would suspect then that the renewal is only to the Class B licence and the NIRB would consider this exempt 
under Schedule 12-1. 
  
Please let me know if you require more formal correspondence. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Leslie 
  
Leslie Payette 
Manager Environmental Administration 
Nunavut Impact Review Board 
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut 
Tel: 867.983.4605 (direct)  
Tel: 866.233.3033 (toll-free) 
Fax: 867.983.2594 
Email: lpayette@nirb.ca  
http://ftp.nirb.ca/    

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: August 5, 2008 1:52 PM 
To: 'Leslie Payette' 
Subject: RE: 2BE-TIM Diamondex Resources  
  
Hi Leslie; 
  
I received an extension request on 05EN104 this morning, though the water licence number is 2BE-
BRO and not 2BE-TIM, Diamondex has licences for both files. 
  
Regards, 

________________________________ 
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Administrator 
Nunavut Water Board 
P.O. Box 119 
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0 
Ph  (867)360-6338 ext. 29 
Fax (867)360-6369 

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org 

  
  



From: Leslie Payette [mailto:lpayette@nirb.ca]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2008 11:56 AM 
To: 'Richard Dwyer' 
Subject: RE: 2BE-TIM Diamondex Resources  

Hi Richard, 
  
I trust you received my email this morning regarding this file? 
  
L. 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: July 30, 2008 9:34 AM 
To: 'NIRB-Leslie Payette' 
Subject: 2BE-TIM Diamondex Resources  
  
Good morning Leslie; 
  
Will NIRB be screening this project attached is renewal licence for your reference. 
  
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
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